Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Goh Kok Khoon (Auto Svcs/FM(Mil)&SS/Acc. Repair/Acc. Repair/Acc. Repair) <GohKK2
@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 11:10 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/FM(Mil)&SS/Acc. Repair/Acc. Repair)

Subject: SMB 1399D

Attachments: SST1E211E0004_17-05-2021_104715.pdf

Hi Veron,

Attached is the amended GIA .

Regards

From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto) [mailto:sunpin@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 04 May 2021 16:05

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/FM(Mil)&SS/Acc. Repair/Acc. Repair)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Goh Kok Khoon (Auto Svcs/FM(Mil)&SS/Acc. Repair/Acc. Repair/Acc. Repair)
Subject: RE: SMB 1399D

Hi Catherine,
Have any update for this case?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 April, 2021 5:56 PM

To: Catherine Lee Sau Chan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Goh Kok Khoon (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses)
Subject: SMB 1399D

Hi Catherine,
Based on the GIA statement. There are no mention left side of the bus have any collision.

Please verify it because in the quotation have claim left side parts.



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




